
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: new order 20-8-2025
1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Tue, Sep 23, 2025 at 10:02 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <operations@azmedicslebanon.com>
Date: Tue, 23 Sept 2025 at 10:00
Subject: RE: new order 20-8-2025
To: darine <darine@azmedicslebanon.com>, <info@azmedicslebanon.com>, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

 

 

From: operations@azmedicslebanon.com <operations@azmedicslebanon.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 12:03 PM
To: 'darine' <darine@azmedicslebanon.com>; 'info@azmedicslebanon.com' <info@azmedicslebanon.com>
Subject: FW: new order 20-8-2025

 

Dear Kate,

 

I hope you are doing fine.

 

I kindly ask you to update our offer as following:

1. Viamed Oxygen Sensor R-30V Qty: 10
2. Teledyne Sensor R-22MED Qty 5

 

Thank you in advance for your usual cooperation.

 

Regards

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 1:04 PM
To: operations@azmedicslebanon.com
Subject: Re: new order 20-8-2025

 

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please see attached updated quotation as requested.  These sensors are currently in stock.
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You will see the carriage charge has changed.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to
the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 1 Sept 2025 at 09:17, <operations@azmedicslebanon.com> wrote:

Dear Gents,

 

I hope you are doing fine I need to add the previous offer the following oxygen sensor:

   R-22MED make viamed Qty : 15

 

Regards
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:55 PM
To: operations@azmedicslebanon.com
Subject: Re: new order 20-8-2025

 

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please see attached quotation, it is valid for 30 days.

 

I have used the addresses as follows:

 

These are currently in stock.

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 20 Aug 2025 at 10:42, <operations@azmedicslebanon.com> wrote:

Dear Kate,

 

I hope you are doing fine.

 

Can I have you best commercial offer for the following sensors:

R-30V Qty: 10

 

Regards

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 1:48 PM
To: operations@azmedicslebanon.com
Subject: Re: Order 5-2025

 

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your reply.

 

The R-22MED (Teledyne branded) and the R-22MEDV (Viamed branded) have slightly different outputs, but the
same application.  If you would like to let me know what device you need to use them in, I can check our cross
reference?

 

The outputs are as follows:

 

R-22MEDV (0110021)  9-13 mv (this sensor is currently in stock)

R-22MED (0110022) 7-13mv

 

The R-22MEDV is available in singles or matched pairs.  The singles are part number 0110021.  The matched pairs
are part number 0110072 (known as R-22VI).
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Please let me know if you require any changes to the quotation and I can update it and include carriage to Lebanon.

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 14 May 2025 at 11:17, <operations@azmedicslebanon.com> wrote:

Dear,

 

I need the order as soon as possible.

 

If the R22med is not available on stock; do you have same equivalent oxygen sensor to replace this model?

If yes can you send me an updated offer including shipping to Lebanon.

 

Regards
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 1:11 PM
To: operations@azmedicslebanon.com
Subject: Re: Order 5-2025

 

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please could I ask that future order are sent to orders@viamed.co.uk - this is an email that the whole sales team
can access.

 

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days.

 

1- OOM111-M.  Part number 0110590 is currently in stock

2- R-22MEDV.  This is available in singles, part number 0110021 (I have used this for the quotation) or pairs - part
number 0110072 (known as the R-22vi)

 

3- R-22MED.  Part number 0110022.  This has a lead time of late May 2025

4- MAX-550E.  I have used part number 0110452 -  this is the MAX-550E with standard flow diverter.  This is
currently in stock

5- R-42V.  Part number 0110042.  This  is currently in stock

6- OOM113.  Part number  0110579.  This is currently in stock. 

 

As I do not know whether you require single or paired sensors - R-22MEDV, I will need to work out the
carriage charge when you let me know.

 

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made to the quotation, or if you require a proforma invoice.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, 13 May 2025 at 10:06, <operations@azmedicslebanon.com> wrote:

Dear Gents,

I hope you are doing fine.

I kindly ask you to send me your best commercial price for the following
oxygen sensors:
1- OOM111-M ( or equivalent lowest price) Qty: 4
2- R22MEDV or equivalent ( lowest price) Qty: 8
3- R22MED or equivalent ( lowest price) Qty: 5
4- MAX 550E Qty: 4
5- R-42V or equivalent ( lowest price) Qty: 2
6- OOM113 or equivalent (lowest price) Qty: 5

Thank you in advance for your prompt reply,

P.S: Kindly when we confirm the order we need the newest production date
items.

Regards

-----Original Message-----
From: accounts@viamed.co.uk <accounts@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 1:58 PM
To: operations@azmedicslebanon.com
Subject: Viamed Ltd. Invoice(s) RVM143956-1

Please find attached invoice(s) from Viamed Ltd.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate in contacting us.
accounts@viamed.co.uk

Regards
Accounts Department
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Viamed Ltd
accounts@viamed.co.uk

Please do not reply to this Email as it is unmonitored.
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